
From: @nhs.scot>  
Sent: 16 June 2022 12:03 
To: @nhs.scot>; @nhs.scot>; 

@nhs.scot> 
Cc: nss communications @nhs.scot> 
Subject: Re: link to eunuch paper 
 
Morning  
 
The WPATH standards of care are not an NHS Scotland standard and there is no relationship 
between NHS Scotland and WPATH. The standards of care document is an internationally developed 
collaborative document that is one of the resources referred to by gender services across the UK 4 
nations, but it does not represent the standard for care in NHS Scotland. 
 
The draft document with the link that has caused concern was a document listed as one submitted 
by an external organisation as part of a public consultation by the WPATH.  The document does not 
form part of the current standards of care document, nor is it referenced by WPATH in the 
development of the revised standards which have yet to be published. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
--  

  ( ) 
Tel:       
PA:  | @nhs.scot &  | @nhs.scot 
  

  
NHS Scotland Procurement, Commissioning and Facilities 
NHS National Services Scotland | Gyle Square | 1 South Gyle Crescent | Edinburgh | EH12 9EB  
 
Hybrid Working: Office: 1 South Gyle Tuesdays & Wednesdays |  Call me on Teams  

 
From:  @nhs.scot> 
Sent: 16 June 2022 11:45 
To:  @nhs.scot>;  

@nhs.scot>;  @nhs.scot> 
Cc: nss communications <nss.communications@nhs.scot> 
Subject: RE: link to eunuch paper  
  
Hi   
  
Have we been in touch with WPATH? Do we have a comms or other contact over there?  
  
I’m not sure what the nature of our relationship with WPATH – is it something we would 
review, or do we need/use them for other things? 
  
Comms is drafting a response to Mail Online enquiry currently and we can come to this next.  
  
Best 
  

 
  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=anna.lamont@nhs.scot
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=anna.lamont@nhs.scot


From:   @nhs.scot>  
Sent: 16 June 2022 11:17 
To:  @nhs.scot>;  @nhs.scot>; nss 
communications < @nhs.scot> 
Subject: FW: link to eunuch paper 
  
FYI 
  

  
 National Specialist Services and Screening Division 

NHS National Services Scotland 
  
PA:  – @nhs.scot 
  
Gyle Square 
1 South Gyle Crescent  
Edinburgh EH12 9EB 
M:  
Email: @nhs.scot   
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/departments/national-services-division/ 
  
From:  @telegraph.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 June 2022 00:07 
To:  @nhs.scot> 
Subject: Re: link to eunuch paper 
  
Thanks  I passed this on earlier so hopefully it wasn't too late to include it. 
  
Can I ask whether the NHS relationship with Wpath will be looked at again in light of this, or 
as part of the investigation? I'm not sure why you would follow guidelines of an organisation 
that would come up with something like that? 
  
Please let me know if you'd rather have a chat on the phone. 
  
Regards, 
  

 
  
On Wed, 15 Jun 2022, 20:43   @nhs.scot> wrote: 
Dear  
  
My name is   and I’m the  of National Specialist Services Division 
Scotland. I have been notified this evening of your communication in relation to the WPATH 
consultation documents, which were uploaded onto our National Gender Identity Clinical 
Network Scotland website.  
  
I offer my sincere apologies to anyone who has been affected by the content contained within 
the links of this document, which should not have been uploaded and posted publicly.  The 
document has now been removed and our organisation will commence a full investigation 
into this incident, immediately.  
  



Once again on behalf of National Specialist Services Division a Directorate within  National 
Services Scotland we apologise to anyone affected by this. 
  

  
 National Specialist Services and Screening Division 

NHS National Services Scotland 
  
PA:  – @nhs.scot 
  
Gyle Square 
1 South Gyle Crescent  
Edinburgh EH12 9EB 
M:  
Email: @nhs.scot   
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/departments/national-services-division/ 
  
  
  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,  
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; . 
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------- 
  
  
  
  
The contents of this message and any attachments to it are private, confidential and may be the subject of legal privilege. Telegraph Media 

Group Limited is registered in England and Wales (company number 451593) at 111 Buckingham Palace Road, London, SW1W 0DT. If 

you are not the intended recipient of this email please inform us and the sender immediately. You must not take any action based upon the 

contents of this email, nor copy it or show it to anyone. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination of the whole or part of the 

message contained in such email is prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent those of Telegraph Media G 
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